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Janice Lee (LKKAuto)

—#

From: Janice Lee (LKKAuto)

Sent: Monday, November 19, 2018 2:40 PM

To: HO Winnie

Cc: HAN Zhuangchou; HO Vincent; SUR

Subject: RE: Assistance required: Effect MV for SMF1677E - Toyota Altis
Dear Winnie,

The market value for SMF 1677E is $90k - $91k (est) as at November 2018.

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Jannice Lee (Ms) | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: janicelee@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: HAN Zhuangchou [mailto:zhuangchou.han@axa.com.sg]

Sent: Monday, November 19, 2018 11:39 AM

To: admin@autoprobe.com.sg; benson@Ibs-auto.com; bhtay@autoprobe.com.sg; Bryan Ang (LKKAuto)
<bryanang@lkkauto.com>; collin.wong@a-pac.sg; cynthia.ong@priorityservices.sg; Elgene Teng <elgene@rta.com.sg>;
elson@rta.com.sg; Frankie Pang <frankie@fta.com.sg>; FTA <motorsurvey@fta.com.sg>; jimmy.lee@priorityservices.sg;
KKLau <kklau@lkkauto.com>; nick@Ibs-auto.com; Olivia Lau (LKKAuto) <olivialau@Ilkkauto.com>; patrick.soo@a-pac.sg;
ricky@rta.com.sg; LKK Valuation <valuation@lkkauto.com>

Cc: HO Winnie <winnie.ho@axa.com.sg>; HO Vincent <vincent.ho@axa.com.sg>

Subject: Assistance required: Effect MV for SMF1677E - Toyota Altis

Dear Partners,

Please assist to provide Ms Winnie Ho with the Market Value for this case.

DOA: 19/11/2018

Best Regards,
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Janice Lee (LKKAuto)

e e — e
From: HAN Zhuangchou <zhuangchou.han@axa.com.sg>
Sent: Monday, November 19, 2018 11:39 AM
To: admin@autoprobe.com.sg; benson@|bs-auto.com; bhtay@autoprobe.com.sg; Bryan

Ang (LKKAuto); collin.wong@a-pac.sg; cynthia.ong@priorityservices.sg; Elgene Teng;
elson@rta.com.sg; Frankie Pang; FTA; jimmy.lee@priorityservices.sg; KKLau; nick@Ibs-
auto.com; Olivia Lau (LKKAuto); patrick.soo@a-pac.sg; ricky@rta.com.sg; LKK Valuation

Ee: HO Winnie; HO Vincent
Subject: Assistance required: Effect MV for SMF1677E - Toyota Altis
Attachments: SMF1677E.pdf

Dear Partners,

Please assist to provide Ms Winnie Ho with the Market Value for this case.

DOA:19/11/2018

Best Regards,

Han ZC
Specialist | SIU & SITF
AXA Insurance Pte Ltd

8 Shenton Way, #24-01 AXA Tower, Singapore 068811
Email: zhuangchou.han@axa.com.sg
DID: (65) 6880 8723

WWW.axa.com.sg

1 GLOBAL INSURANCE We are stronger when collaborating ONE AXA

BRANDFOR10 and acting as one team

CONSECUTIVE YEARS

5% Please consider the environment before printing this email
This message is confidential. Any unauthorized disclosure, use or dissemination, either whale or partial, is prohibited. If
you are not the intended recipient of the message, please notify the sender immediately.
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> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

V/ehicle Owner Particulars
Owner ID Type:

Owner ID:

Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.:

Vehicle to be Exported:
Intended Deregistration Date:
Vehicle Make:

Vehicle Model:

Primary Colour:
Manufacturing Year:

Engine No.:

Chassis No.:

Maximum Power Output:
Open Market Value:

Original Registration Date:
First Registration Date:
Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid:;

Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility:

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:
Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date:

COE Category:

COE Period(Years):

QP Paid:

COE Rebate Amount:

Total Rebate Amount:

The information contained herein is correct as at 19 Nov 2018

PARFIC.OF Rahate Fnauiry

Singapore NRIC
5663Z

SMF1677E

No

19 Nov 2018

TOYOTA
COROLLAALTIS 1.6 STANDARD (AUTO)
Grey

2018

1ZR0OC30065
MRO53REH604591023
96.0 kW (128 bhp)
$19,741.00

300ct 2018

30 Oct 2018

0

$19,741.00

Yes
29 Oct 2028
$14,805.00

29 Oct 2028

A-Car up to 1600cc & 97kW (130bhp)
10

$28,457.00

$28,296.00

$43,101.00

OK

ntl:ps:.'fvn.na.gov.sg.'uarvn.'acuomenqunenenateuyr’unllcneroreueregmput FUNU TTUN_IU=FUSU4UUS |
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Used Toyota Car & Used Cars & Vehicles Singapore - sgCarMart
$0 Drive Away.

Posted: 16-Nov-2018 E\%Zta 2017 Toyota Corolla, 2017 toyota corolla, Toyota Corolla, toyota coralla, Toyota, Corolla, corolla, Used

Toyota Corolla Altis 1.6A $87,800 $8,450 fyr 12-Dec-2017 1,598 cc 5,191 km Sedan Available
Elegance

Facelifted Elegance Model! 1 Owner, Low Mileage Done Only 5k, Like New Intericr, Agent Maintained. Low Downpayment Flexible Loan Available,
Trade In Welcome. View Now!

Posted: 15-Nov-2018 Eg‘sj;azm? Toyota Corolla, 2017 toyota corella, Toyota Corolla, toyota corolla, Toyota, Corolla, corolla, Used

Toyota Corolla Altis 1.6A $82,800 $8,670 fyr 11-Apr-2017 1,598 cc 3,797 km Sedan Available
Elegance

Elegance Model! Guarantee Not Grab And Uber Unit! 1 Owner Only! 3 Years/60000Km Borneo Free Servicing Whichever Comes First And 5 Years
Warranty! Super Low 3,797Km Mileage Done. Elegance Model! Keyles...

Posted: 13-Nov-2018 123;3201? Toyota Corolla, 2017 toyota corolla, Toyeta Corolla, toyota corolla, Toyota, Coralia, corolla, Used

Toyota Corolla Altis 1.6A $75,800 $8,060 /yr 18-Jan-2017 1,598 cc 25,027 km Sedan Available
Elegance

Elegance Model! Guarantee Not Grab And Uber Unit! 1 Owner Only! 3 Years/60000Km Borneo Free Servicing Whichever Comes First And 5 Years
Warranty! Super Low 3,797Km Mileage Done. Elegance Model! Keyles...

Creative Auto
Posted: 13-Nov-2018 ;:3;;32017 Toyota Corolla, 2017 toyota corolla, Toyeta Coralla, toyota carolla, Toyota, Corolla, corolla, Used

Compare your car insurance quotations!

Save 25% on your car insurance, compare your quate from 10 insurers! Make your choice on zero excess and own workshop! Get your cheaper quote
now!

Find out more!

Toyota Corolla Altis 1.6A $77,900 $8,290 /yr 13-Mar-2017 1,598 cc 19,800 km Sedan Available

Elegant White, Serviced By Agent, Agent Warranty Till Mach 2022, One Owner Only, Accident Free, Very Well Maintained, Drive Away With Minimum
Down Payment, Flexible In House Loan Packages Available,
Prime Motor & Leasing

> T . T
Posted: 10-Nov-2018 :ig;taZOU oyota Corolla, 2017 toyota cerolla, Toyota Corolla, toyota corolla, Toyota, Caralla, corolla, Used

Toyota Corolla Axio Hybrid $74,800 $7,950 /yr 22-Dec-2017 1,496 cc 17,000 km Sedan Available
15AG

Fuel Type: Petrol-Electric

$0 Drive Away.Cheapest In The Market! Great Deal For A Hybrid Car! Average Fuel Consumption About 25km/L, And Very Low Maintenance Too! Well
Taken Care Of, And Comes With Extended Warranty For You Tco...

Posted: 10-Nov-2018 Tags: 2017 Toyota Corolla, 2017 toyota corolla, Toyota Corolla, toyota corolla, Toyota, Corolla, corofla, Used

Toyota
Toyota Corolla Altis 1.6A $81,888 $8,680 /yr 01-Mar-2017 1,598 cc 20,800 km Sedan Available
Elegance
Owned By A Single Car Enthusiastic With Full Tracked Records From Agent Since Day 1. Responsive Yet Fuel Efficient. Irresistible To Its Superb
Condition. Perfectly Well Balanced Between Power & Comfor,.,
Posted: 10-Nov-2018 Igg;:ta 2017 Toyota Corolla, 2017 toyota corolla, Toyota Corolla, toyota corolia, Toyota, Corolia, corolla, Used
Toyota Corolla Axio Hybrid = N.A 27-Nov-2017 1,496 cc - Sedan SOLD

1.5AG
Fuel Type: Petrol-Electric
Elegant Black, One Owner Only, Low Fuel Consumption With Hybrid, With Warranty, Low Maintenance Cost, Very Well Maintained, Drive Away With
Minimum Down Payment, Flexible In-house Loan Packages Availa..,
Prime Motor & Leasing

Posted: 08-Nov-2018 Tags: 2017 Toyota Corolla, 2017 toyota corclla, Toyota Corolla, toyota corolla, Toyota, Corolla, corolla, Used

Tayota
Toyota Corolla Altis 1.6A $89,000 $9,520 /yr 08-Mar-2017 1,598 cc 20,000 km Sedan Available
Elegance
Corolla Altis Elegance 1,6 CVT Grey Colour, Original Registration Date: March 2017, 1st Owner. Insurance Expired Till Mar 2020, Schedule A Test Drive
Today. Viewing Is Strictly By Appointment Only.
Carro
Posted: 05-Nov-2018 Egz‘:mzm 7 Tayata Corolla, 2017 toyota corolla, Toyota Corolla, toyota corolla, Toyota, Coralla, corolia, Used
Compare [ 1]
|
Select used cars to Compare or Add to Alert Shortlist [ 1 ] |
| Acdd e st
yrumss= Toyota Corolla Altis ' To compare cars, To compare cars, To compare cars,
4 select from the select from the select from the Compare Now
28-Dec-2017 search results, search results, search results.
: Clear All

https://www.sgcarmart.com/used_cars/listing.php?RGD=201 78MOD=Toyota&MMO=Corolla&RPG=100&VEH=0



